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To: @minvws.nl]
Cc: @minvwsnl); IEEE. EE.(IEEE) IEEEEI @ minvws.nl]
From: 51.2e {size 5.1.2e |
Sent: Wed 3/3/2021 8:53:14 PM

Subject: RE: Vaccines -confidential-

Received: Wed 3/3/2021 8:53:15 PM

voBE
Even voor de zekerheid: is dit een aanbod van the social medwork zelf of iets dat [| ERE heeft vernomen van een derde

partij?

En antwoord op je vraag: ik pak het op.

croet, | EEN

Van:EEI ls 122)JE @ minvws.nl>
Verzonden: woensdag 3 maart 2021 15:03

Aan: ERFCIEEEECIER FLY) <BCAFCREN @ minvws.nl>

cc: REY BEGE) Eo minvwis.v; IEEE, IE. I. (EEN) SEM om ininv.ni>

Onderwerp: FW: Vaccines -confidential-

Hoi [JERE wil jij hier naar laten kijken cq contact over op laten genes

fff
vet hoe wij tegen dit soort

aanbiedingen aankijken maar sowieso interessant om er achter te komen wat luer speelt lijkt me.

Met vriendelijke groeten,

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work

(www.blackberry.com)

Van: Sjaak VinkJEREZ @ thes ocialmedwork com>

Datum: woensdag 03 mit. 2021 2:27 PM

Aan: [EEEDNL. [GED EEE aminvws.nl>
Onderwerp: Vaccines -confidential-

peo ENED
As discussed the following -confidential- information is with regards to the AZ vaccine:

In General:

a. Seller will provide Lot numbers of Vaccines;
b. Seller will provide GMP Certificate and Quality certificate shall be provided prior to shipment;
c. Buyer's agent must be able to verify product against (a) and (b), and be in receipt of a Bill of Lading; d.

Buyer will be responsible for shipping and costs;
e. Seller will be responsible for cold chain packaging;

f. Direct contact from AZ to the Receiver. AZ will verify the Receiver is licensed and has the required storage

space and kind to accept the goods;
g. Payment is due upon receipt of a clean Bill of Lading and all Documentation.

We must confirm:
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1. Our current need; xxxxxx doses of the Vaccine per receiving Government body;
2. The requirement is immediate;
3. Payment will be made in full prior to the vaccines being shipped to the Buyer;
4. The Buyer is authorised to the Release of Funds to the Seller when the Conditions of sale are met as per the

Purchase and Sales Agreement amongst the Buyer and the Seller and any schedules to that Agreement.

For the Conditions of Sale to be met, the Seller and/or Buyer need to provide the following:

1. Government Procurement Agent letter;
2. A fully executed Sales Contract between the agents and the Government;
3. The letter from the Manufacturer, informing the Buyer of its allocation and the Instruction to Purchase,
confirmation of the Batch and Lot numbers to confirm the authenticity of the Vaccines;

4. Proforma invoice issued by the Seller upon which funds will be paid and held in an escrow account, or other

mutually agreed upon transfer mechanism;
5. Prior to shipping, the Buyer's agent is authorised to Inspect and verify the Vaccine prepared for shipping
against the Batch and Lot Numbers provided, and confirm the information against the Bill of Lading and that

the Vaccines are ready to ship;
6. Upon completion of above, the Seller will issue a Commercial invoice, confirming the relevant information,
and the Bill of Lading upon which payment will be released.

Once a proposal of supply and terms of payment have been agreed upon with seller, we can proceed and

deliver immediately.

You are kindly requested to not 'mis-use’ this confidential information.

Please let me know if you have any questions. And if Dutch government/Ministry of Health wants to get hands
on some of these readily available vaccines at the international market, pls inform.

If we get requirements for the Pfizer vaccine as well, | will be in touch.

Regards,

re
5.1.2e

TheSocialMedwork.com

Amsterdam « The Netherlands

Telephone: +31 c [EE

Please note that our operating language is English. We do however have staff members that speak Arabic, Dutch, French,

German, Hindi, Italian, Malay, Mandarin, Polish, Russian, Spanish, and Turkish. They may be able to assist you if you speak
one of these languages.


